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Josh Stephens

From: Josh Stephens
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 2:58 PM
To: 'hhopkins@hhmsl.com'
Subject: tower review
Attachments: initial submission.pdf; initial review letter.pdf; ARTICLE_IV._COMMUNICATION_TOWERS.pdf

Mr. Hopkins, 
 
Please see the attached material (initial review letter, initial submission material, Ch. 32 Article 4) regarding the tower constructed along Whetstone Dr.  Please 
contact staff with any questions you may have.  
 
 
Regards,  
 
Josh Stephens 
Community Development Department 
Oconee County, SC 
864‐364‐5109 



HOWARD HOPKINS

LAND AND TOWER SPECIFICATIONS

FOR OCONEE COUNTY SC

POLE: 65' with one yard concrete in ground, Tower construction 2- 3" 1/4" wall 14' tall and 4' in ground,

with 3"sq tubing in middle for pivot point so tower can be lowered.  Tower has 3"sq tubing 11gage

for first 20' then 2.5'sq tubing inserted 2' and welded at 18' mark or bottom of 2.5" tubing and at

insertion point. Same for next section which is 2" sq tubing then 9'piece of 1.5" round pipe at top to

make pole 65' tall. 

PROPERTY: SAME AS FIRST SUBMISSION.

TOWER LOCATION ON PROPERTY:   74.5' from southeast property cornet and 64' from southwest property

corner

ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY:  See Survey map attached from first submission. 

ON TOWER:  2-60 degree 2.4ghz wifi  radios with built-in 10 DBI antennas Cat 5 wire from battery power

supply to each radio one to receive signal and one to send it to where I stay.  Power supplied by POE

(POWER OVER ETHERNET ) output 12 or 24 VDC

RADIO OUTPUT: Set not to exceed FCC regulations for the 2.4ghz citizen band. 

ELECTRICAL CONSUMPTION: Each POE pulls .5amp at 12VDC or 115VAC for total of 1amp pull at 12 or

24 VDC to the two Radios on Tower.

My POLE  has no commer cial value.  There is no way a profit* could ever be made from it existence  and height. It

was tested with what was first submitted and found not commercially viable.  It �s reason for being is so I can have

high-speed internet connection to my Servers, to maintain and service them when visiting Parent living in that

area..  

The height of the tower is not enough to get over the trees so it does not give line of site which is needed for 2.4GH

system.  

THEREFORE, it is for my private use. The signal only reaches Wahalla because of the land height and absence of

trees toward Wahalla, from where pole is located. There will not be more than 2 radios - antennas placed on Pole.

ONE TO RECEIVE SIGNAL (from Wahalla) AND ONE TO SEND IT TO WHERE I AM WHEN IN MT REST.

I may in the future ask for permission to construct a commercial communication tower once I have the funds to do

so but the present pole is not and was not installed as a commercial communication tower as described in your code

nor ever will or could be.  There is no way to make a profit* from it or it �s existence.  THEREFORE, the code

you ask me to respond to does not apply to this structure.

Thank you

Howard Hopkins

131 Whetstone Rd.

Mt. Rest, SC 29664

* It is my opinion and understanding that a commercial tower has an expectation of a profit to be generated from its

construction and existence according to the meaning of the word commercial.  I nor my attorney found your

definition in your code for your meaning of that one word.
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Josh Stephens

From: Howard Hopkins <hhopkins@hhmsl.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2013 9:26 PM
To: Josh Stephens
Subject: Re: Question
Attachments: OCONEECOUNTYCODELETTER2.pdf

With all due respect you are the one who ask the questions about comercial use of pole.. I only answered that day with what I felt was possible.  I have since 
learned it is not..   
Also:  I nor my attorney found your definition in your code for your meaning of COMMERCIAL.   
  
Please find attached my submission for the Variance hearing. 
----- Original Message -- ---  
From: Josh Stephens  
To: Howard Hopkins  
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 4:54 PM 
Subject: RE: Question 
 
Mr. Hopkins, 
 
With respect to your below questions I would refer you to our initial conversations where you discussed commercial use/applications and to the definition 
section Ch. 32 Article 4.  
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
Regards,  
 
Josh Stephens 
Community Development Department 
Oconee County, SC 
864‐364‐5109 
 
From: Howard Hopkins [mailto:hhopkins@hhmsl.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 9:26 AM 
To: Josh Stephens 
Subject: Question 
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In reading the Ordinance you clam applies to my pole it seems to me the question is whether it is used for commercial or private use. If this is this correct what 
determins commerical use?  Is my being able to be in contact with my servers, which is my business, make it commerical?  Please answer both questions as 
clearly as you can. 

Thank you 
Howard Hopkins 
Administrator for mystatelive.com, net 
and hhmsl.com 
Phone# 501-529-0972 
SC Phone# 864-810-8601 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 
Version: 2013.0.3408 / Virus Database: 3222/6682 - Release Date: 09/19/13 
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Josh Stephens

From: Josh Stephens
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 8:00 AM
To: 'Howard Hopkins'
Subject: Appeal Procedures
Attachments: appealapplication.pdf

Mr. Hopkins,  
 
Welcome back to SC!  We have a three issues at work regarding the tower in question.   
 

1. Based on information provided to staff, staff concluded that the tower would need to comply with the standards contained with Ch. 32 Article 4. 
a. I believe you state below that you disagree with that decision.  An appeal can be filed (form is attached) for the Board of Zoning Appeals to 

review.  If you wish to file an appeal then you will need to complete the attached form and return it to me, by September 26th, with any all 
information you would like to present for the Board to review. The Board hearing will be held on October 24th .   The cost of the appeal is $50.00 
plus the cost of the public notice we file with a local paper.  

b. Also, regarding your below statement referring to comments made by staff a year ago,  I request that verification (a letter from staff, etc…) of 
your claim be provided for review. 

2. The appropriate approval (Board Approval of a Special Exception as required in Ch. 32 Article 4) had not been obtained in order for a permit for electrical 
for the tower to be approved.  

3. A building permit, which should have been obtained, was neither applied for nor issued for the construction of the tower; thus, the tower is not in 
compliance with County standards related to permitting construction activity.  Regardless of the outcome of the any appeal that may be filed,  this issue 
pertaining to permitting will need to be resolved with the Building Codes Division.   

 
Please contact me with any questions you may have.  
 
Regards,  
 
Josh Stephens  
Community Development Department 
Oconee County, SC 
864‐364‐5109 
 
From: Howard Hopkins [mailto:hhopkins@hhmsl.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 9:01 PM 



2

To: Josh Stephens 
Subject: Re: status of cell tower  
 
Hope this finds you well also.  I have been in AR for a while now and just got back to SC last night.   Being you are claming my 65' pole to be a cell tower I will 
have to ask for a hardship variance in my application for electrical service as well as for the pole I have on my property that your people said I could install last year 
as long as it is not over 65'  without a permit.  Please advise of the proper paper work to make this application. 
  
Thank you 
Howard Hopkins 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Josh Stephens  
To: hhopkins@hhmsl.com  
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:29 PM 
Subject: status of cell tower  
 
Mr. Hopkins,  
 
I hope this message finds you well.   
 
I just wanted to check in with you concerning your response to the attached letter that we discussed a few weeks ago.  Please let me know the status of your 
response and if you have any questions. 
 
Regards,  
 
Josh Stephens 
Community Development Department 
Oconee County, SC 
864‐718‐1005 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 
Version: 2013.0.3392 / Virus Database: 3222/6669 - Release Date: 09/15/13 
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Josh Stephens

From: Howard Hopkins <hhopkins@hhmsl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 11:32 AM
To: Josh Stephens
Subject: What I said

With the misunderstandings thus far let me explain why the pole in question is not of commercial value.. I said the radios I use will reach 7 miles and they will in 
LINE OF SITE. that means no obstructions in the way and that includes trees. at 65' that is tree line height and therefore they will not broadcast more that about 8 
tenths of a mile because of trees obstructing the line of site. I am not sure of the exact distance but it is not far enough to reach homes that can not be seen from 
the pole. There are maybe 10 homes that can be seen and most of those do no even have computers as per your idea, I did ask.  

I need the broadband access at Mt Rest so I can access my servers 24/7 to keep my web site, email and private Instant messaging services working well for my 
customers all of whom are in a different states.   

I hope this explains my situtation and need for the pole. 

Thank You 
Howard Hopkins 
Administrator for mystatelive.com, net 
and hhmsl.com 
Phone# 501-529-0972 
SC Phone# 864-810-8601 
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Josh Stephens

From: Josh Stephens
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 12:31 PM
To: 'Howard Hopkins'
Subject: RE: Your phone call
Attachments: appealapplication.pdf

Mr. Hopkins,  
 
As we discussed, if you wish to file an appeal you will need to submit the above application along with any information you would like for the Board to review by 
September 26th.  Also, the cost of the appeal is $50.00 plus the cost of the ad which usually runs around $25‐26 and some change.  I will not have an exact 
amount until the paper sends me an invoice.  And yes, the payment can be made after the 3rd of October but the payment will need to be made before the 
hearing on October 24th.  
 
Regards,  
 
Josh Stephens 
Community Development Department 
Oconee County, SC 
864‐364‐5109 
 
From: Howard Hopkins [mailto:hhopkins@hhmsl.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 10:46 AM 
To: Josh Stephens 
Subject: Your phone call 
 
Thank you for your phone call at 10:25am today lasting 8min and 48 sec.  It is my understand now that you need requested papers about my pole by the 26th of 
Sept 2013 and that the funds for the appeal ($75.00)  will not be needed until after the 3rd of Oct. 2013.  If this is correct please respond via email agreeing with 
what I have said here.   
  
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

2. The appropriate approval (Board Approval of a Special Exception as required in Ch. 32 Article 4) had not been obtained in order for a permit for 
electrical for the tower to be approved.  

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
have to ask for a hardship variance in my application for electrical service as well as for the pole I have on my property that your people said I could install last 
year as long as it is not over 65'  without a permit.  Please advise of the proper paper work to make this application. 
  
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
Version: 2013.0.3408 / Virus Database: 3222/6672 - Release Date: 09/16/13 


